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Subir Sarkar

From: DEAN R&D

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 5:17 PM

To: Subir Sarkar; Secretary to the Ph.D. Cell

Cc Moumita Gangopadhyay; Office of Dean ( R&D)

Subject: Fw: Request for permission to advertise recruitment for Technical Assistant on
University Website

Attachments: Recruitment for one TA in an Industry sponsored project_revised.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Requesting you to please upload the advertisement on Research websjte.

Best,

Prof. ( Dr.) Moumita Mukherjee
Professor & Dean ( R&D)
Adamas University

Kolkata 700126

Former Scientist, DRDO (MoD)
Govt. of India

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Moumita Gangopadhyay <moumita.gangopadhyay@adamasuniversity.ac.in>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 10:02 AM

To: DEAN R&D <dean_rd@adamasuniversity.ac.in>; Office of Dean ( R&D)
<office_rd@adamasuniversity.ac.in>

Subject: Request for permission to advertise recruitment for Technical Assistant on University Website

| am writing to seek your kind permission for publishing an advertisement on the Adamas University
website for the recruitment of one Technical Assistant under my research project titled " Aeroponics
assisted Al enabled microgravity plant growth chamber for space crop production” which is

sponsored by IIT Research Park Foundation, Government of India.

The project requires the engagement of a Technical Assistant to support research activities, and the
recruitment will be carried out as per the guidelines of the funding agency. We intend to advertise the

position on the University website to ensure transparency and to attract suitable candidates.

| kindly request you to grant approval for the same at your earliest convenience. The advertisement
details are attached herewith for your reference. Your support in this regard will be highly appreciated.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Dr Moumita Gangopadhyay

M. Sc (CU), M. Tech (JU), MBA (ISBM), Ph.D. (Bose Institute)
Alumni DAAD (Germany) Endeavour (Australia)

Associate Professor Department of Biotechnology

Principal Investigator, Laboratory of Sustainable Agriculture
Centre Head- Agrotechnology and Rural Development Centre
Adamas University, Barasat, Kolkata 700126, WB, India

Email- moumita.gangopadhyay@adamasuniversity.ac.in




